

Forum	Last Post	Threads	Posts
-------	-----------	---------	-------

Infiniti Q50 News			
<p><b>New 2014 Infiniti Q50 News</b> (2 Viewing)</p> <p>News and reviews for the Infiniti Q50. <a href="#">Only Administrators may create new threads in this section.</a></p>	<p><b>Spring Cleaning Essentials...</b></p> <p>by <a href="#">AutoGuide.com</a></p> <p>04-17-2017 11:46 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	103	659
<p><b>Q50 of the Month Contest</b> (1 Viewing)</p> <p>Q50 of the Month Contest</p> <p>Sub-Forums: <a href="#">Q50 of the Month Contest Winners</a></p>	<p><b>June 2017 QOTM Entries</b></p> <p>by <a href="#">BigRed01</a></p> <p>06-07-2017 03:34 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	93	791

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 1:10 PM  
**Comment [1]:** Move to "Infiniti Q50 Forum" below

Infiniti Q50 General Discussion Infiniti Q50 Forum			
<p><b>New 2014 Q50 General Discussion Forum</b> (161 Viewing)</p> <p>Please post any Infiniti Q50 related questions that do not fit another category in this section.</p>	<p><b>How to stay in Sport mode?</b></p> <p>by <a href="#">twister416</a></p> <p>Today 10:40 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	2,912	49,686
<p><b>New 2014 Infiniti Q50 Pictures</b> (42 Viewing)</p> <p>Got some great images of your Infiniti Q50? Feel free to post them in this section.</p>	<p><b>Post A Picture Of Your Q50</b></p> <p>by <a href="#">Nemesys</a></p> <p>Today 12:21 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	398	10,096
<p><b>New 2014 Infiniti Q50 Videos</b> (10 Viewing)</p> <p>Found any or have any great video clips of your Infiniti Q50? Post them here.</p>	<p><b>17 Q50 vs 15 C400</b></p> <p>by <a href="#">g0t2bmiirli</a></p> <p>06-13-2017 01:42 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	229	2,7

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 1:58 PM  
**Comment [2]:**  
 Sub-forums:  
 - 2014+ 2.0T  
 - 2014+ 3.7  
 - 2014+ Hybrid  
 - 2016+ 3.0T  
   o Premium  
   o Sport  
   o Red Sport

New Infiniti Q50 Ownership Lounge			
<p><b>Q50 Owners Registry and Check-in Area</b></p> <p>Did you just get an Infiniti Q50? Post a picture of your Q50 and share the thoughts on your new ride. Congrats!</p>			
<p><b>What Did You Do to Your Q50 Today?</b></p> <p>A section for Infiniti Q50 owners to share what they have done with their Q50. Start your build threads here!</p>			
<p><b>Q50 Build Area</b></p> <p>Share your Infiniti Q50 builds with the community.</p>			

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 1:58 PM  
**Comment [3]:**  
 Sub-forums:  
 - 2014+ 2.0T  
 - 2014+ 3.7  
 - 2014+ Hybrid  
 - 2016+ 3.0T  
   o Premium  
   o Sport  
   o Red Sport

<p><b>Infiniti Q50 Versus the Competition</b> (13 Viewing) Ask questions about what the Q50 is like versus its competition. A great place for new car buyers to find out more about the Q50.</p>	<p><b>Genesis G80 Sport</b> by <a href="#">Ruxor</a> 06-05-2017 07:26 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	175	4,812
<p><b>Infiniti Q50 Dealers &amp; Pricing</b> (20 Viewing) In the market for an Infiniti Q50? This is the forum <a href="#">to discuss prices and dealers.</a></p>	<p><b>The "Deal" you got for your...</b> by <a href="#">Nemesys</a> 06-13-2017 11:59 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	282	6,635
<p><b>2014 Infiniti Q50 Reviews</b> (10 Viewing) Write a review of your Infiniti Q50 here for everyone to read! Be sure to detail what you love, what you don't <a href="#">like</a>, and what changes you would make!</p>	<p><b>Interior ambient lighting?</b> by <a href="#">mbushnaq00</a> 06-12-2017 05:13 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	170	2,727

<b>Infiniti Q50 Model Specific Discussions</b> Q50 2.0T, 3.7, 3.0T Premium, 3.0T Sport, 3.0T Red Sport, and Hybrid			
<p><b>Q50 2.0T Discussions</b> All Infiniti Q50 2.0T specific discussions.</p>			
<p><b>Q50 3.7 Discussions</b> All Infiniti Q50 3.7 specific discussions.</p>			
<p><b>Q50 3.0T Premium Discussions</b> All Infiniti Q50 Premium specific discussions.</p>			
<p><b>Q50 3.0T Sport Discussions</b> All Infiniti Q50 Sport specific discussions.</p>			
<p><b>Q50 3.0T Red Sport Discussions</b> All Infiniti Q50 3.0T Red Sport specific discussions.</p>			
<p><b>Q50 Hybrid Discussions</b> All Infiniti Q50 Hybrid specific discussions.</p>			

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 1:46 PM  
**Comment [4]:** Add section to page

<b>2014+ Infiniti Q50 Tech and Performance Section</b>			
<p><b>Engine and Technical Discussion</b> (51 Viewing) Discussion of the Q50 2.0T, 3.7, 3.0T (Premium, Sport, and Red Sport), and Hybrid engines and powertrain.</p>	<p><b>Transmission fluid change?</b> by <a href="#">mva</a> Today 04:38 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a></p>	529	8,801
<p><b>Q50 InTouch</b> (16 Viewing)</p>	<p><b>Mirror Android Phone Screen...</b></p>	295	5,562

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 3:03 PM  
**Comment [5]:**  
Sub-forums:  
- Turbo and Tuning  
- Intake and Exhaust  
- Transmission

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:11 PM  
**Comment [6]:** Move to "Electronics, Audio, and Lighting" below as a sub-forum

	by <a href="#">SAMzQ50s</a> 06-13-2017 03:00 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a>		
<b>Wheels, Tires, Brakes, and Suspension</b> (50 Viewing) Discuss <a href="#">about</a> wheels, tires, brakes, chassis, and suspension for your Q50.	<b>Installed RSR Down Springs On...</b> by <a href="#">Nemesys</a> Today 12:09 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	922	9,872
<b>Problems &amp; Solutions</b> (31 Viewing) Discuss any problems that you have had with your Infiniti Q50. <a href="#">Warranty, Servicing, Troubleshooting, etc.</a>	<b>Breakdown - worst case...</b> by <a href="#">hunter81</a> Yesterday 10:05 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	452	6,620
<b>DIY Garage</b> (18 Viewing) Learn how to <a href="#">do-it-yourself (DIY)</a> and help teach others. This area will help guide you on how to modify and maintain your Infiniti Q50.	<b>Infiniti Consult tool</b> by <a href="#">q50adix</a> Today 11:24 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	92	1,219
<b>Exterior and Interior</b> (30 Viewing) This section contains exterior/interior questions and information related to your Infiniti Q50. <b>Sub-Forums:</b> <a href="#">Detailing</a>	<b>Do all the rear diffuser's...</b> by <a href="#">dragion</a> Yesterday 02:35 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	410	5,568
<b>Electronics, Audio, and Lighting</b> (21 Viewing) Sound, security, lights, <a href="#">gadgets...anything</a> electrical.	<b>adding an amp to factory...</b> by <a href="#">Morcheez</a> 06-13-2017 06:00 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	417	5,078

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:10 PM  
**Comment [7]:**  
Sub-forums:  
-Wheels  
-Tires  
-Brakes  
-Suspension  
-Chassis

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 1:58 PM  
**Comment [8]:** Move to "Infiniti Q50 Ownership Lounge" section above  
-Sub-forums: Warranty & Service

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:14 PM  
**Comment [9]:**  
Sub-forums:  
- Exterior  
- Interior  
- Wash, Wax, and Detailing

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:12 PM  
**Comment [10]:**  
Sub-forum:  
- InTouch System

<b>Infiniti Q50 Regions (USA)</b> Talk to fellow Q50 enthusiasts from your region. Arrange meetings and local Q50 events.			
<b>USA</b> (1 Viewing) For USA National social and meetings discussion. Includes regional sub forums <b>Sub-Forums:</b> <a href="#">California</a> , <a href="#">West</a> , <a href="#">Mid-West</a> , <a href="#">South</a> , <a href="#">North-East</a> , <a href="#">Mid-Atlantic</a>	<b>Lease takeover? Only 4 months...</b> by <a href="#">tourenwagen</a> 05-23-2017 05:54 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	51	441
<b>Canada</b> For Canada National social and meetings discussion. Includes regional sub forums <b>Sub-Forums:</b> <a href="#">Eastern-Canada</a> , <a href="#">Western-Canada</a>	<b>Anyone in Alberta</b> by <a href="#">Chief</a> Yesterday 09:42 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	24	274
<b>Northwest (AK, WA, OR, ID, MT, WY)</b> Alaska, Washington, Oregon, Idaho, Montana, Wyoming			

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:59 PM  
**Comment [11]:** Move all to appropriate USA threads below

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:59 PM  
**Comment [12]:** Move all to appropriate Canada threads below

<b>West (CA, HI, NV)</b> California, Hawaii, Nevada			
<b>Midwest (ND, SD, NB, KS, MN, IA, MO, WI, IL, MI, IN, OH, KY)</b> North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska, Kansas, Minnesota, Iowa, Missouri, Wisconsin, Illinois, Michigan, Indiana, Ohio, Kentucky			
<b>Southeast (AR, LA, TN, MS, AL, GA, NC, SC, FL)</b> Arkansas, Louisiana, Tennessee, Alabama, Georgia, North Carolina, South Carolina, Florida			
<b>Southwest (UT, AZ, CO, NM, OK, TX)</b> Utah, Arizona, Colorado, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Texas			
<b>Northeast (VT, NH, ME, MA, CT, RI)</b> Vermont, New Hampshire, Maine, Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island			
<b>Mid-Atlantic (NY, NJ, PA, WV, MD, DE, VA)</b> New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, West Virginia, Maryland, Delaware, Virginia			

<b>Infiniti Q50 Regions (Canada)</b> Talk to fellow Q50 enthusiasts from your region. Arrange meetings and local Q50 events.			
<b>Eastern Canada</b> New Brunswick, Newfoundland and Labrador, Nova Scotia, Ontario, Prince Edward Island, and Quebec			
<b>Western Canada</b> Alberta, British Columbia, Manitoba, and Saskatchewan			

<b>Infiniti Q50 Regions (International)</b> Talk to fellow Q50 enthusiasts from your region. Arrange meetings and local Q50 events.			
<b>Worldwide</b>			

<b>Off Topic Discussion</b>			
<b>Infiniti Q50 Lounge</b> (7 Viewing) Our off-topic section. If you have something to talk about that's not related to the Infiniti Q50, this is the area to do it.	<b>can incur a sometimes...</b> by <a href="#">mankiasanw</a> 06-09-2017 06:54 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	554	6,178

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 3:05 PM  
**Comment [13]:** Move all to "Infiniti Q50 Ownership Lounge" section above as a sub-forum (and delete "Infiniti Q50 Lounge" thread).

**Infiniti Q50 Classified Section**

**Infiniti Q50 Classified Forum** (15 Viewing)

This section contains items **you have to sell** or **vehicles for sale by members**.

Sub-Forums: |

**2014 Q50S stupid clean! Modded**

by [ThreeBlockWar](#)  
Yesterday 01:34 PM [Last Post](#)

714 3,829

**Infiniti Q50 Vendor Section**

**Vendor Group Buy**

This forum is for all **vendor** group buys, special sales, and product announcements happening on the forums. Supporting **vendors ONLY!**

**TUNERZ STORE | Group Buy R2C...**

by [Andrew 50/50](#)  
05-20-2017 06:56 PM [Last Post](#)

4 60

**Circle Infiniti**

**"s" badge for q50**

by [azcatz11](#)  
09-24-2016 07:09 PM [Last Post](#)

2 52

**STILLEN** (10 Viewing)

**PROPS TO TEAM STILLEN (and...**

by [q50adix](#)  
Today 08:44 AM [Last Post](#)

52 3,111

**Fast Intentions Inc.**

**Fast Intentions exhaust is...**

by [F.I. INC.](#)  
04-14-2017 04:34 PM [Last Post](#)

2 14

**Tunerz Store** (2 Viewing)

**TUNERZ STORE | KW Variant 3...**

by [Tunerz Store](#)  
06-13-2017 04:24 PM [Last Post](#)

28 678

**Get Your Wheels** (1 Viewing)

**[Forgestar / Vossen / Stance...**

by [GetYourWheels](#)  
06-13-2017 02:08 PM [Last Post](#)

9 247

**CARiD.com** (1 Viewing)

**Buy a set of 4 Velgen wheels...**

by [CARiD](#)  
11-30-2016 07:04 AM [Last Post](#)

26 39

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:41 PM

**Comment [14]:**

Sub-forums:

- Accessories
- Audio / Video
- Brakes
- Cooling System
- Drivetrain
- Engine
- Exhaust
- Exterior
- Intake
- Interior
- Lighting
- Suspension
- Vehicles
- Wheels / Tires

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:43 PM

**Comment [15]:** Are all these vendors still valid/active?

<b>Need 4 Speed Motorsports</b> (1 Viewing)	<b>Vossen wheels Full Line Up  ...</b> by <a href="#">Need4Speed</a> 06-13-2017 01:36 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	22	153
<b>Up Rev</b>	<b>UpRev tune for Q50 3.5 V6...</b> by <a href="#">PercisionDriver</a> 06-05-2017 12:55 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	2	3
<b>Discount Infiniti Parts</b> (1 Viewing)	<b>2017 Q50 wheel</b> by <a href="#">diparts</a> 06-11-2017 09:10 AM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	10	29

### Infiniti Q50 Site Support

<b>New Member Introductions</b> (7 Viewing) Are you new to our Infiniti Q50 forum? Post up and introduction to yourself , and meet new members in this section.	<b>Newbie</b> by <a href="#">arse400</a> 06-12-2017 06:14 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	552	3,942
<b>InfinitiQ50.org Site Help News and Feedback</b> (1 Viewing) Visit our site news and feedback section for information regarding the website, and to give your ideas and suggestions on how to improve it.	<b>How long does it take for new...</b> by <a href="#">twitch</a> 06-04-2017 09:56 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	38	472
<b>Events and Meets</b> (1 Viewing) Post any Infiniti Q50 related events, or meets you may be having. Get out and enjoy the cars you love!	<b>PHX area Q50 MeetUp</b> by <a href="#">azfd3s</a> 06-02-2017 09:29 PM <a href="#">Last Post</a>	45	497

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 3:06 PM  
**Comment [16]:** Move to lead thread in "Infiniti Q50 Forum" above

Jeffrey Wysong 6/15/2017 2:32 PM  
**Comment [17]:** Move to "Infiniti Q50 Ownership Lounge"